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Mr C Stewart-Farthing

Date 16 May 2007
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Dear Mr Stewart-Farthing

General Medical Council - Dr Barton

In December last year we wrote to you to let you know that we had been instructed by
the General Medical Council in relation to the investigation involving Dr Barton.

We are writing to you again to notify you that the case has been passed to a new firm of

solicitors to deal with. You will no doubt receive a letter from the new solicitors whose
contact details are as follows:

Field Fisher Waterhouse,
Tower Business Centre,
Portland Tower,

Portland Street,
Manchester

M1 3LF.

The salicitor_dgaling with the matter is Sarah Ellson.
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